From: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB

Sent: 11 Sep 2020 18:21:14 +0000

To: Choe, Tricia

Cc: Qettinger, Nicolas;Lee, Kyu S.;Hassan, Shirley

Subject: RE: EO 12866 Review: USPTO Patent Fee Rule Correction *Time Sensitive*
-Nick

From: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas_A._Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

Cc: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>; Hassan,
Shirley <Shirley.Hassan@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: EO 12866 Review: USPTO Patent Fee Rule Correction *Time Sensitive*

Importance: High

Nick,

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Tricia Choe

Associate Counsel

Office of General Law

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
(571)270-0138



Tricia.Choe{@uspto.gov

The Office of General Law works to provide outstanding client service. Your feedback is essential to let us know how we are
doing. Please take a moment to share your thoughts — click HERE to go to the OGL Client Service survey (internal clients only).

This e-mail message was sent by an attorney and is intended only for the named recipient(s). It contains information that may
be confidential in nature, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Please
do not forward this message without permission. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender of this e-mail,
then delete it.



From: Mathew, Asha (Federal)

Sent: 11 Sep 2020 16:39:49 +0000

To: Choe, Tricia;REGS Review

Cc: Qettinger, Nicolas;Lee, Kyu S.;Hassan, Shirley

Subject: RE: USPTO Final Rule: Patent Fee Correction *Time Sensitive*
Tricia

From: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:58 AM

To: REGS Review <regs.review@doc.gov>

Cc: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>; Hassan,
Shirley <Shirley.Hassan@USPTO.GOV>; Mathew, Asha (Federal) <amathew@doc.gov>

Subject: USPTO Final Rule: Patent Fee Correction *Time Sensitive*

Importance: High

Dear Beth and Asha,

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Tricia Choe

Associate Counsel
Office of General Law
(571) 270-0138

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



From: Robbins, Peter (Federal)

Sent: 21 Jul 2020 21:38:47 +0000

To: Oettinger, Nicolas;Choe, Tricia

Subject: FW: For Review: Updates to USPTO's Patent Fee Final Rule previously cleared by
DOC

Attachments: Patents Final Rule_DOC_redline_072120 (edits in response to DOC comments of

7 21)_DL.docx
(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

From: Langdon, David (Federal) <DLangdon@doc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Robbins, Peter (Federal) <PRobbins@doc.gov>; Mathew, Asha (Federal) <amathew@doc.gov>

Cc: Blair, Robert (Federal) <RBlair@doc.gov>; Sleiman, William (Federal) <WSleiman@doc.gov>; Ding,
Michael (Federal) <MDing@doc.gov>; Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>; Olson, Stephanie
(Federal) <SOlson@doc.gov>; Meredith, Ethan (Federal) <EMeredith@doc.gov>; Grossman, Beth
(Federal) <bgrossman@doc.gov>; Boney, Virginia (Federal) <VBoney@doc.gov>; Rockas, James
(Federal) <JRockas@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: For Review: Updates to USPTO's Patent Fee Final Rule previously cleared by DOC

Asha and Peter,

(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

Dave

David S. Langdon

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Secretary/Office of Policy and Strategic Planning
U.S. Department of Commerce

202-309-5683

From: Robbins, Peter (Federal) <PRobbins@doc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Langdon, David (Federal) <DLangdon@doc.gov>; Mathew, Asha (Federal) <amathew@doc.gov>
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

PTO’s responses are attached.



From: Langdon, David (Federal) <DLangdon@doc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Mathew, Asha (Federal) <amathew@doc.gov>

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
(Federal) <JRockas@doc.gov>; Robbins, Peter (Federal) <PRobbins@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: For Review: Updates to USPTO's Patent Fee Final Rule previously cleared by DOC

Hi Asha,

Rob Blair’s comments and edits on the Patent Fee Final Rule are attached. /

(D)(5) Delib Proc PTiv

Dave

David S. Langdon

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Secretary/Office of Policy and Strategic Planning
U.S. Department of Commerce

202-309-5683

From: Mathew, Asha (Federal) <amathew@doc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Langdon, David (Federal) <DLangdon@doc.gov>

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

David,
Attached is PTO’s clean revised version responding to your most recent changes on this rule (RIN 0651-

i?i:ci-uested, they have also created a redline against the version that OPSP had cleared back in May.
Let me know if you have any further questions or edits.

Asha

From: Langdon, David (Federal) <DLangdon@doc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:43 PM
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

I have a few more edits and comments. !

(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

Dave
202-309-5683

From: Mathew, Asha (Federal) <amathew@doc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 11:22 AM

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

David
Here is the PTO passback to your edits and comments.
Asha

From: Langdon, David (Federal) <DLangdon@doc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 1:39 PM

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

My comments and a small number of line edits are attached.




Dave

David S. Langdon

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Secretary/Office of Policy and Strategic Planning
U.S. Department of Commerce

202-309-5683

From: Mathew, Asha (Federal) <amathew@doc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 11:14 AM

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

Subject: For Review: Updates to USPTOQ's Patent Fee Final Rule previously cleared by DOC

David

Attached for your review is a revised Patg




(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

Thanks,
Asha
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From: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 14:12:31 +0000

To: Oettinger, Nicolas

Cc: Choe, Tricia;Lee, Kyu S.;Matich IV, Nicholas T.;Stewart, Coke
Subject: RE: USPTO Patent Fee Rule revisions

(0)(5) Delib Proc Priv

-Nick

From: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas_A._Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

Cc: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>; Matich IV, Nicholas T.
<Nicholas.Matich@USPTO.GOV>; Stewart, Coke <Coke.Stewart@uspto.gov>

Subject: RE: USPTO Patent Fee Rule revisions

Okay, thanks. 7 (b5 -Betit
Yhanky

quickly.

i

CPTIv ; ; |
u again for turning this one around so

oV
le

Nicolas Oettinger

Senior Counsel for Regulatory and Legislative Affairs
Office of General Law

U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

Tel: §71.272.7832

Fax: 571.273.7832

nicolas.oettinger(@uspto.gov

From: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas_A._Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 9:47 AM
To: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas A. Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

<Nicholas.Matich@USPTO.GOV>; Stewart, Coke <Coke.Stewart@uspto.gov>
Subject: RE: USPTO Patent Fee Rule revisions

.}

Nick — thank you. /

(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

Nicolas Oettinger

Senior Counsel for Regulatory and Legislative Affairs
Office of General Law

U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

Tel:571.272.1832

Fax: 571.273.7832

nicolas.oettinger@uspto.gov

From: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas A. Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 9:42 AM

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

Hi Nick,

(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv Thanks. —Nick

From: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 8:31 PM

To: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas A. Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

Cc: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>; Matich IV, Nicholas T.
<Nicholas.Matich@USPTO.GOV>; Stewart, Coke <Coke.Stewart@uspto.gov>

Subject: [WARNING: A/V UNSCANNABLE]RE: USPTO Patent Fee Rule revisions




Nick,

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Nicolas Oettinger

Senior Counsel for Regulatory and Legislative Affairs
Office of General Law

U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

Tel::571.272.7832

Fax: 571.273.7832

nicolas.oettinger(@uspto.gov

From: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas A. Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 3:08 PM

To: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: RE: USPTO Patent Fee Rule revisions




Ok thanks.

From: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas_A. Fraser@omb.eop.gov>
Cc: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: USPTO Patent Fee Rule revisions

Nick,




Nicolas Oettinger

Senior Counsel for Regulatory and Legislative Affairs
Office of General Law

U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

Tel: 571.272.7832

Fax: 571.273.7832

nicolas.oettinger(@uspto.gov




From: Robbins, Peter (Federal)

Sent: 20 May 2019 13:27:57 +0000

To: Choe, Tricia

Subject: FW: For Review: USTPO Proposed Rule - Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees (RIN
0651-AD31)

Attachments: NPRM_clean_DL.docx

From: Langdon, David (Federal)

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Mathew, Asha (Federal) <amathew@doc.gov>; Comstock, Earl (Federal) <EComstock@doc.gov>
Cc: Davidson, Peter (Federal) <PDavidson@doc.gov>; Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>;
Dewhirst, David (Federal) <DDewhirst@doc.gov>; Grossman, Beth (Federal) <bgrossman@doc.gov>;
Robbins, Peter (Federal) <PRobbins@doc.gov>; McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)
<mMcClelland@doc.gov>; Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: RE: For Review: USTPO Proposed Rule - Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees (RIN 0651-AD31)

Hi Asha,

(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

Dave

From: Mathew, Asha (Federal)

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Comstock, Earl (Federal) <EComstock@doc.gov>; Langdon, David (Federal) <DLangdon@doc.gov>
Cc: Davidson, Peter (Federal) <PDavidson@doc.gov>; Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>;
Dewhirst, David (Federal) <DDewhirst@doc.gov>; Grossman, Beth (Federal) <bgrossman@doc.gov>;
Robbins, Peter (Federal) <PRobbins@doc.gov>; McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)
<mMcClelland@doc.gov>

Subject: For Review: USTPO Proposed Rule - Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees (RIN 0651-AD31)

Earl and David
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Thanks, Asha
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Withheld pursuant to exemption
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of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 1132
Withheld pursuant to exemption
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of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 1153
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv; Draft
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




Page 1165
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

Sent: 18 Jul 2019 16:37:49 +0000

To: Choe, Tricia

Cc: Oettinger, Nicolas;Lee, Kyu S.;Hassan, Shirley

Subject: RE: EO 12866 Review: Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees during Fiscal Year 2020

(0651-AD31)

(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

-Nick

From: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas_A._Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

Cc: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>; Hassan,
Shirley <Shirley.Hassan@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: RE: EO 12866 Review: Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees during Fiscal Year 2020 (0651-AD31)

Thank you Nick. (b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

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

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>; Hassan,
Shirley <Shirley.Hassan@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: RE: EO 12866 Review: Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees during Fiscal Year 2020 (0651-AD31)

Yes it came through. 4 (b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

From: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas A. Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

Cc: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>; Hassan,
Shirley <Shirley.Hassan@USPTO.GOV>




Subject: [WARNING: A/V UNSCANNABLE]RE: EO 12866 Review: Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees
during Fiscal Year 2020 (0651-AD31)

Hi Nick, | am not sure if this made it to you the first time as my outlook gave me an
error, so I’'m resending.

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

From: Choe, Tricia

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 4:29 PM

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 2:57 PM
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

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 11:05 AM

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

(b)(5) Delib

Bree Priv Thanks very much for the update.

Hi Nick

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

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 11:02 AM

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

Hi Tricia,




No questions for the moment. Just the normal summer vacation outages with some staff here, so things
take a bit longer at the moment.

-Nick

From: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 10:02 AM

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

Hi Nick, [)(5) Delib Proc Priv If we can
answer any questions or provide additional information, please let us know. Our
program folks can provide whatever may be helpful for your review. Many thanks.

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

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 12:15 PM

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

Thanks we are reviewing.

From: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 1:57 PM

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



Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Hope you have an enjoyable July 41" holiday.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>; Hassan,
Shirley <Shirley.Hassan@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: RE: EQ 12866 Review: Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees during Fiscal Year 2020 (0651-AD31)

Hello All,

-Nick

From: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe @USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas A. Fraser@omb.eop.gov>

Cc: Oettinger, Nicolas <Nicolas.Oettinger@USPTO.GOV>; Lee, Kyu S. <kyu.lee@USPTO.GOV>; Hassan,
Shirley <Shirley.Hassan@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: [WARNING: A/V UNSCANNABLE]EO 12866 Review: Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees during
Fiscal Year 2020 (0651-AD31)




Nick,

Tricia Choe

Associate Counsel

Office of General Law

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
(571) 270-0138
Tricia.Choe@uspto.gov

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

Sent: 20 May 2019 13:30:59 +0000

To: Robbins, Peter (Federal)

Subject: RE: For Review: USTPO Proposed Rule - Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees (RIN
0651-AD31)

Thanks!

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
then delete jt.

From: Robbins, Peter (Federal) <PRobbins@doc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Choe, Tricia <Tricia.Choe@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: FW: For Review: USTPO Proposed Rule - Setting and Adjusting Patent Fees (RIN 0651-AD31)

From: Langdon, David (Federal)

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Mathew, Asha (Federal) <amathew@doc.gov>; Comstock, Earl (Federal) <EComstock@doc.gov>

Cc: Davidson, Peter (Federal) <PDavidson@doc.gov>; Walsh<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>